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September 3, 2015 

Alexander Speidel 
Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10 
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429 

EMILEE MOONEY SCOTT 

280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
escott@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8362 

Also admitted in Massachusetts 

Re: Responses to Staff Questions from August 26, 2015 Follow-Up Meeting for Access 
Northeast in Investigation into Potential Approaches to Mitigate Wholesale Electricity 
Prices 

Dear Atty. Speidel: 

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC ("Algonquin") and Spectra Energy Partners, LP ("Spectra 
Energy") hereby provide the following response to Staff of the New Hampshire Public Utilities 
Commission's follow-up questions regarding the Access Northeast subscription process on 
behalf of Access Northeast: 

2. Please provide the equivalent chart of wholesale electricity prices. 

These data have been filed with the Commission pursuant to a Motion for Protective 
Order. A redacted version is attached hereto. 

Please direct any questions to Janice K. Devers (713-627-6170) or Richard J. Kruse (713-627-
5368). 

Sincerely, 

~k;C(~~ 
Emilee Mooney Scott 

Copy to: Jennifer Rinker, Spectra Energy Partners, LLP 
Janice Devers, Spectra Energy Partners, LLP 

Boston I Hartford I New York I Providence I Stamford I Albany I Los Angeles I New London I Sarasota I re.com 

Robinson & Cole LLP 


